
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 16,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (R. Kennedy) 
Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) 

iw- YP 
RE: Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 

Telecommunications Certificate 

AGENDA: 1/29/2008 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:PSC\CMP\WP\07070 1 .RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE 
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE 

070701 -TX Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 5474 1 1 /27/2007 

070742-TX Credit Loans, Inc. d/b/a Lone Star State 7235 12/27/2007 

070743-TX US South Communications, Inc. 5804 12/3 1 12007 

Telephone Co. 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 36-35, 
Q) 
t 364.336, and 364.337, Florida Statutes. 
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